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SYNOD OF HAMILTON AND LONDON, 13

CONGREGATIONAL CHANGES,—COontinued,
PRESBYTERY OF LONDON. - Continued.

Springfield and Aylmer were disjoined, and Springfield erected 1nto-a
Mission Station, on the sixteenth day of March, 1880.

Delaware Congregation was changed in name, hereafter to be designated
North and South Delaware, on the twenty-second day of July, 1880.

PRESBYTERY OF CHATHAM.

Adelaide Street and Wellington Street Churches, Chatham, were united as
one congregation on the sixteenth day of September, 1879,

Dresden and Knox Charch, Chatham Township, were united into one pas-
toral charge, on the sixteenth day of September, 1879,

PREBBYTERY OF STRATFORD,

St. Andrew’s, Shakespeare and Hampstead, were united into one pastoral
charge on the second day of September, 1879.

Tavistock and New Hamburg were united into one mission field, on the
second day of September, 1879,

PRESBYTERY OF HURON,

The congregations of McKillop and Tuckersmith and Seaforth, were amal-
gamated, to be hereafter known by the name of the Iirst Presbyterian Church,
Seaforth, on the eighth day of July, 1879.

PRESBYTERY OF MAITLAND.

St. Helen's was separated from White Church on the ninth day of March,

East Ashfield and Fordyce Mission Stations, separated on the ninth day of
March, 1880.

Saint Helen's and East Ashfield united as one congregation, on the ninth
day of March, 1880, the union to take effect on the 1st day of April, 1880,

White Church and Fordyce, united as one congregation on the ninth day of
March, 1880, the union to take effect on the first day of April, 1880.

PRESBYTERY OF BRUCE,

The following congragations were received by transference from the Presby-
tery of Saugeen, by Act of General Assembly : North Brant and West Bentick,
Free St. John's, Walkerton, Balaklava and Hanover, and North Normanby. The
following congregations having been included by the (General Assembly in the
newly formed Presbytery of Maitland, were received on the 19th day of July,
1879 : St. Andrew’s Church, Lucknow, Lucknow and South Kinloss, Langside,
Knox Church, Ripley, Huron Church, Pine River, Knox Church, Kincardine,
St. Andrew’s Church, Kincardine, and Chalmer's Church, Kincardine Township.

ELECTION OF MODERATOR.

The roll having been called and the attendance marked, the Moderator ad-
dressed the Court, and intimated that the first business wag the election of anew
Moderator, \




